

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES

EVENT ONLY EXHIBIT HALL TABLE TOP SPONSOR · \$3,000

Includes one table with 2 attendee registrations and attendance at all conference events except golf. Based on availability (Included with existing annual DV or NJ Chapter sponsorship).

NETWORKING RECEPTION SPONSOR · \$3,000

Logo prominently displayed at the Reception with opportunity to briefly address the attendees (table number will also be displayed if applicable).

ATTENDEE WELCOME GIFT SPONSOR \$2,500 · 1 AVAILABLE

Option to have your company's logo on our conference giveaway! If purchased, your logo would be featured alongside the HIMSS logo on this year's giveaway.

FOOD WELCOME RECEPTION SPONSOR TUESDAY NIGHT · \$2,000

Logo with table number prominently displayed at the Food Station Reception with opportunity to briefly address the attendees and invite attendees to visit you are your table (if table location applies).

DRINK WELCOME RECEPTION SPONSOR TUESDAY NIGHT · \$2,000

Logo with table number prominently displayed at the Reception's Bar Areas with opportunity to briefly address the attendees and invite attendees to visit you are your table (if table location applies).

KEYNOTE PRESENTATION SPONSOR \$2,000 - 3 AVAILABLE

Introduce Keynote speaker. As part of the introduction you will receive 2 minutes to introduce yourself, present your company's products/services, and invite attendees to visit your table (if table location applies).

FOOD NETWORKING RECEPTION SPONSOR WEDNESDAY NIGHT · \$2,000

Logo with table number prominently displayed at the Food Station Reception with opportunity to briefly address the attendees and invite attendees to visit you are your table (if table location applies).

DRINK NETWORKING RECEPTION SPONSOR WEDNESDAY NIGHT \$2,000

Logo with table number prominently displayed at the Reception's Bar Areas with opportunity to briefly address the attendees and invite attendees to visit you are your table (if table location applies).

WEDNESDAY LUNCH SPONSOR \$1,500 · 3 AVAILABLE

Logo prominently displayed at the lunch stations (table number will also be displayed if applicable).

WEDNESDAY BREAKFAST SPONSOR \$1,500 · 3 AVAILABLE

Logo prominently displayed at the lunch stations (table number will also be displayed if applicable).

WEDNESDAY MORNING BREAK SPONSOR \$1,000 · 3 AVAILABLE

Logo prominently displayed at the lunch stations (table number will also be displayed if applicable).

WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON BREAK SPONSOR \$1,000 · 3 AVAILABLE

Logo prominently displayed at the lunch stations (table number will also be displayed if applicable).

THURSDAY BREAKFAST SPONSOR \$1,500 · 1 AVAILABLE

Logo prominently displayed at the lunch stations (table number will also be displayed if applicable).

LANYARD SPONSOR · \$1,000

You supply the event lanyards given to each attendee with your logo on them.

SPEAKER/SESSION SPONSOR \$500 · 12 AVAILABLE

Introduce a speaker in a breakout session. As part of the introduction you introduce yourself, indicate the name of your organization and invite attendees to visit your table (if table location applies).

Sign up Today to Lesence your Spot CLICK HERE OR FOLLOW THE LINK BELOW! HTTPS://TINYURL.COM/2FJN7S7N

QUESTIONS? CONTACT MELISSA@DEMARSEMEETINGS.COM